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('cbk@eslawfirm.com'); 'acsmith@stoel.com' ('acsmith@stoel.com'); 
'daniel.h.kim@me.com' ('daniel.h.kim@me.com'); 'nlr@cpuc.ca.gov' 
('nlr@cpuc.ca.gov'); 'fraser@ieta.org' ('fraser@ieta.org'); 'dsl@cpuc.ca.gov' 
('dsl@cpuc.ca.gov'); 'rcl@cpuc.ca.gov' ('rcl@cpuc.ca.gov'); 'sgp@eslawfirm.com' 
('sgp@eslawfirm.com'); 'sst@cpuc.ca.gov' ('sst@cpuc.ca.gov'); 'dmg@cpuc.ca.gov' 
('dmg@cpuc.ca.gov'); 'ag2@cpuc.ca.gov' ('ag2@cpuc.ca.gov'); 
'Rachel@largescalesolar.org' ('Rachel@largescalesolar.org'); 
'connie.leni@energy.ca.gov' ('connie.leni@energy.ca.gov')

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R1203014 ORA Opening Brief on Track 4 Issues - part 2

Dear Parties, we received bounce back emails from some parties who could not accept ORA’s 
Track 4 Opening Brief and Attachments due to the file size. In order to avoid the need for 
parties to sign up for the FTP service, we are instead reserving the brief and attachments 
separately. These are identical to what was served yesterday in a single email. We apologize 
if you receive duplicates, but we want to make sure all parties receive the brief plus 
attachments.

Thank you.

Margie

Electronic Format: PDF

Serving Party: ORA

In case of problems with the e-mail or the attached document, contact the following person:

Name: Margarita Lezcano

Phone #: (415) 703-1931
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Fax#: (415)703-2262

Email: legal_support@cpuc.ca.gov

Note: to update your e-mail address, please follow the procedure in Rule 1.9(e) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure.
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